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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Nichaus, Village Manager

DATE: September 28, 2021 (COW)B.of T) October 7, 2021

TITLE: An Ordinance Authorizing Additions and Amendments to the Village of Lombard

Financial Policies Regarding the Year End General Fund Reserve Maintenance
Policy Adopted July 21, 2016

SUBMITTED BY:  Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

At the meeting on September 13, 2021, the Finance and Administration Committee and Economic and
Community Development Committee discussed and unanimously voted to recommend that the Village
Board approve the proposed changes to the Year End General Fund Reserve Maintenance Policy. A memo
on the proposed amendment as presented to both Committees and the final recommended changes to the
Year IEnd General Fund Reserve Maintenance Policy are attached.

Approval of the attached Ordinance by the Village Board of Trustees is required in order to adopt the
proposed changes to the Year End General Fund Reserve Maintenance Policy.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X 2 - Date. e T D
Finance Director-*)f"_7 : _ = Date
Village Manager X e 82 AL _ Date 9:/,2_/‘;[ 2 [/

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.
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